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{7 DESCRIPTION

- (Check One) "
Excellent [X Good Foir [ Deterioroted [T} Rui } Unexposed
conpiTion R Exeellen C) o ] Ruins __ [] Unexpose
(Check One) (Check bne)
7] Altered K] Uncltered 7] Moved R Original Site

OESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND DRIGINAL (i known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

All Saints' Church is located in the triangle formed by
the intersections of Maryland Route 4, Maryland Route 2,
and Lower Marlboro Road (Maryland Route 262), south of
Sunderland, Maryland. .

This Georgian structure is of Flemish bond brick with ran-
dom glazed headers. It is three bays wide and four deep.
All the walls are composed of a series of round-headed
brick arches recessed to the ground level. In these panels
are set the windows and doors on two stories. The windows
are all six-over-six with segmental arches and old shutters.
The water table is composed of a flat projecting brick,
topped by a cyma reversa mold, topped by a cyma recta. The
church has a gently sloping "A" roof.

The interior walls of the church are a series of square
plers and recessed two-story round-headed arches into which
the windows are set. The north and south walls have gal-
leries, each supported on five square piers. The east and
the west walls have round windows on the second story level.
The box pews have simple paneling. The church presents a
well-restored, pleasing appearance.
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PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate) g
[J Pre-Calumbian: L2) 16th Century K1 18th Century &) 201 Century
{3 15th Century L.} 17th Century 7] 19th Century ]

SRECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicable and Known) 1774-1777

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Aboriginal {C} Education [T} Paliticol [.] Urben Planning
1 Prehistoric [ Engineering 3§ Religion/Phi. L] Other (Specity)
{1 Histaric [ Industry lasophy
[ Agriculture [7] invention "} Science
X Architecture {T] Landscepe ["] Sculpture
C1 Art Architecture |l Secial’Human-
{3 Commarce 171 Lirerature itarion
[} Communications 71 Military I} Theoter

T (] Canservation 7] Music | | Transportatian

STATEMENT DF BIGNIFICANCE

The history of the present (1972) All Saints' Church building
is unusual because it is so well documented. Due to All
Saints' being a "state church" the published volumes of the
Archives of Maryland contain pertinent documented source ma-
terial on the building. Special reference is given to the
establishment of All Saints' Parish in 1692 and to the erec-
tion of the present church building between 1774 and 1777. ‘
The original vestry books refer to additions made in 1703 to
the first church structure (1695), which building is no longer
extant., The Works Progress Administration (WPA) compiled the
Inventory of the Church Archives of Maryland, which dates the
construction of the extant building between 1774 and 1777.

It also nameg Cleland and Heathman as the builders.

This extant building, the second on this site, was built with o
county taxes while Thomas Claggett (1743-1816) was the Rector.
Ca He later became the first Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal

‘ faith to be consecrated in America.

INSTRUCTIONS

%3
ik

Calvert County taxes, authorized by the government of Mary-
land, paid for the present All Saints' Church building. 1In
1774, when construction began, the Church of England was the
official government-supported church in Maryland. Since the
establishment of the official church in 1692, the creation
and establishment of parishes, the erection of church build-
ings, the purchase of church property, the format of church
worship and other ecclesiastical concerns fell under the con-
trol of the Maryland Assembly and the Governor. The Bishop
of London also exercised control over the Maryland church.

He appointed the first minister to'All Saints' Church, Thomas
Cockshutt (or Cockshute), who received frém the Colonial gov-
ernment a twenty pound (%£20) bounty for accepting the Calvert
County post. That eighteenth century vestrymen were viewed
as civil officials is indicated by the fact that the justices
of Calvert County appointed the first All Saints' Church
vestry in 1692. ~
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Bowie, Effie Gwynn. Across the Years in Prince George's County.
Richmond, Virginia: Garrett and Massie, 1947.

Howard, Frank L. "Site of All Saints [sic] Church, Calvert
County." Maryland Historical Magazine. LIII (Septem-
ber 1958), 290-292, .

[see continuation sheet]
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‘ 10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA -~ o B 3 , R
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CDONODINA F 5 ! L ATITUDE AN LONGI TULL CODRDINATES
OKFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PHOI'LNTY (o) DFFINING THE CENTLEH POINT OF A PHORERTY
. . R ) OF LESS TIAN YEN ACREY
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDLHE CATIILDOEY lONGlfUDl.‘

Dején M5§'n Sacond: Deg’rou Mi3u6'es 3040;1%" Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Soconds
Q ’ -

NW [+ . . o . »

ne | 389 39. 48- 76 36.19.5'
SE 38+ 39 36 - 76 36:19.5'
sw | 38e 39+ 361 760 36:34,5'

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 3‘6 acres.

AIST ALL STATES AND CQUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTV BOUNDARIE!

STATE: CODE | counTY ' cooE
P‘——-'
STATE: ] CovE | county. conL
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: cont
STATE: ’ ' CODE COUNTY; CODE
-
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. FORM PREPARED BY . °

NAME AND TITLE:

Paul A. Brinkman,Gand Nancy Mlller,.Hlstorlan

QRGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust L x July 20, 1972

STREET AND NUMBER: Tt T

2525 Riva Road

SITY OR TOWN: T STATE COOF
Annapolis Maryland 2140] 4
[12.STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated Stute Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1960 (Public Law 1 hereby certify that this property is included in the

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inchision National Register.

in the Nutional Register and certify that it hus been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nonmination is:

Nalionnl 1 Stute | L.ocal 7]

L
Chief, Otico of Archeology and Historic Preaearvation
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(Continuation Sheet) !"TRVNPM‘E' DATE

(Numbee all entriee)

All Saints' Church

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS, continued
Historic American Buildings Survey
1969 federal x

Library of Congress
Washington, D. C,

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Rightmyer, Nelson Waite. Maryland's Established Church.
n.p.: Church Historical Society, 1956,

) . Stein, Charles Francis.. A History of Calvert County, Maryland.
g [Baltimore]: the author and the CalvVert County Histor-

— ical Soc¢iety, 1960.
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Vestry of All Saints' Parish. "Vestry Minutes 1703-1717."
Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

Works Progress Administration (ed). The Inventory of the
Church Archives of Maryland Protestant Episcopal Dio-
cese of Maryland. Baltimore: Maryland Historical
Records Survey Project, 1940.
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- MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST MAGI# 0500150208

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
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HISTORIC

A1l Saints Epj_'coml Church
AND/OR COMMON

BLOCATION
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—  _XSTRUCTURE X BOTH o __WORK IN PROGRESS '_EDUCATIONAL  _ PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _XRELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY _—_OTHER:
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME contact: Chesley V, Danlel, Rector
Vestry and Rector of All Saints' Parish

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

S.R, Box 126-A
CITY. TOWN STATE, zlp code
— Huntingtown —— VICINITY OF MD
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION LiBEiE el vmom
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETCO, ) yart County Courthouse

Folio #: 404

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN

Prince Frederjick
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CITY, TOWN
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _XUNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
Xgoop __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

All Saints' Church is located in the triangle formed by the intersections
of Maryland Route 4, Maryland Route 2, and Lower Marlboro Road (Maryland
Route 262), south of Sunderland, Marylaad.

This Georgian structure is of Flemish bond brick with random glazed
headers. It is three bays wide and four deep. All the walls are
composed of a serles of round-headed btrick arches recessed to the
ground level, In these panels are set the windows and doors on two
stories. The windows are all six-over-six with segmental arches and old
shutters. The water table is composed of a flat projecting brick,
topped by a Cyma reversa mold, topped by a cyma recta. The church has
a gently sloping “"A" roof.

The interior walls of the church are a series of squars pier and recessed
two-story round-headed arches into which the windows are set. The north

and south walls have galleries, each supported on five square piers. The
east and the west walls have round windows on the second story level.

The box pews have simple paneling. The church presents a well-restored,

pleasing appearance,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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I} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC _ABCHEULUGY-PREHlsTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE x_RELIGION .
—1400-1499  _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC, —_CONSERVATION _aw ' — SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __A(.;NCULTURE ;ECONOMICS ' _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _x_ARCH”ECTURE .—EDUCATION S —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
x_1 700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 — COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION :
SPECIFIC DATES 1774-1777 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The history of the present (1972) All Saints’ Church building is unusual

because it is so well documented. Due to All Saints®' being a “State

church” the published volumes of the Archives of Maryland contain pertin-

| ent documented source material on the building. Special reference is
glven to the establishment of All Saints' Parish in 1692 and to the
erection of the present church building between 1774 and 1777. The
original vestry books refer to additions made in 1703 to the first church
(1695), which building is no lounger extant.-The Words Progress Administra-
tion (WPA) compiled the Inventory of the Church Archives of Maryland,

— which dates the construction of the extant building between 1774 and 1777.

* It also names Cleland and Heathman as builders.

i This extant building, the second on this site, was built with county
taxes while Thomas Claggett (1743-1816) was the Rector. He later became
the first Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal faith to be consecrated in
America. . , .

Calvert County taxes, authorized by the government of Maryland, paid for
the present All Saints' Church btuilding. In 1774, when construction
began, the Church of England was the official government-supported church
in Maryland. Since the establishment of the official church in 1692,

the creation and establishment of parishes, the erectien of church build-
ings, the purchase of church property, the format of church worship and
other ecclesiastical concerns fell under the control of the Maryland
Assembly and the Governor. The Bishop of London also excercised control
over the Maryland church. He appointed the first minister to All Saints'
Church, Thomas Cockshutt (or Cockshute). who received from the Colonial
government a twenty pound (¥20) bounty for accepting the Calvert County
post. That eighteenth century vestrymen were viewed as civil officlals,
is indicated by the fact that the justices of Calvert County appointed
the first All Saints' Church vestry inm 1692.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA!OR BQ}. é;RAPHICAL REEERENCES

owie, wyan, Across the Years in Prince George's County.
Richmond, Virginia: Garrett and Massie, 1947,

Howard, Frank L. "Site of All Saints (sic) Church, Calvert County.”
Maryland Historical Magazine, LIII (Septelber 1958), 290-292,

Archives of Maryland., XX,LXIV, XXVIII, VIII, XIX.
CONTINUE ON SEP TE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 36 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION . ' - ; N g . ¢
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LIST, ALL STATES AND.COUNTIES FOR PRDOPERTIES OVERLAPPlNG STATE OR COUNTY BOUEDARIES

-

c B -~

STATE . . COUNTY =

STATE : oL L e W ,:; S CGUNTYC"”. S N
.FORM ngp ARED BY Forl compiled by Kon-y Stinm (197‘8) f!‘Ol lational
ter form by Paul A, Brinkman, and Nancy Miller, Maryland - :

NAME / TITLE tcal Trust (1 2)
orica rus
Wayne Nield ff 97 o T Julg 1978
ORGANIZATION . . - B . . DATE’
Historic Sites vurvey : : - - -
TELEPHONE

STREET & NUMBER . . )

Prince Frederlcx. MD 2078
CITY OR TOWN

STATE

The Maryland. Hlstorlc Sites Inventory was offlclally created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Artlcle 41 Sedtlon 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Historical Society, 1956.
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Al Saints i onc of the original Parishes of Maryland. The Act titled “A#t or the Service of Almighty

o408 a0d the Fstablishment of the Paotestant Religion within the Provinee,” passed by the Assembly at

St. Marys in 1692, provided that countics be laid out into parishes and that cach countv sheriff collect a

~tax of 4 pounds of tobacco for every taxable person, such tax 1o be used to build and support Churches

. ul’(ihajacls. e . — .

Caltvert County, among the cirlicst tountics (established in 1634), was divided into 6 hundreds, each
being a division of land containing 100 familics. In 1693 it was laid out into 4 parishes: Christ Church,
All Saints, St. Paul’'s and Al Faiths, the latter two being across the Patuxent River. Al Saints Parish in-
cluded all the land north of Hunting Creck.

The first Vestry of All Saints was clected in February 1693 and the first building. a lng structure, was
evecied between 1693 and 68, jnst northeast of the preseni church. ‘the site was an acre of tand donated
by Thomas Kemp from the property known as “Kemp's Desire,” and is described as “on the cross-road of
Severn Ridge path and the road leading to Coxtown.” In 1703 the church was enlarged by the addition of
I5 feet and continued in use, with frequent repairs, for 70 years.

In 1774 the present church was started under the rectorship of the Reverend Thoma- [ohn Clagett. later
the first Bishop over conseerated on American soil.  Ana old document dated Mav 20 17770 addressed to the
Sheriff of Calvert Connty, divected him to pav the contractors “the money and tobacco which was levied at
last November Court,” since they had satisfactorily completed the chinrch. The aciusl smount is nowhere
stated.

All Saints is sixty feet long, fifty feet wide and twu stories high. Its brick wallc are 2 fine example of
round-arch paneling. covered with traditional ivv. The windows are the original ¢car zlass and the old
pancled galleries vemain on the sides. Ontsude linge Canadian hemiocks shade tvos divec entrasces o the
main aisles that lead to the pancled pew's. The old pew Jdoors remair.

Some of the old records have' been .désnmcd by fire. but those remaining provide a frdinating picture of
the carly church of Manvland. They reveal many of the business alfairs for which the Votrvmen were
largely responsible.  They had to collect the tax in their respective districts or pav :t themselves, and
they were fined 50 pounds of topacco for missing a Vestry meeting. They sold the pews as property. Early
rectors, sent from England by Lord Baltimore, were responsible to the Vestrymen for their credentials.  All
church repairs necessary were determined by them, the work was inspected and paid for oniv if they decmed
it satisfactorily donc. In some instances it is reported they refused to pay. Annuallv they reported their
proceedings to the Colunial Governor.

In most instances the currency was tobacco, the “40 per poll” supporting the church. The rector was
paid in tobacco, the sexton reccived 900 pounds per annum, the clerk 500. Other entries. such as one in
1704, “To Mr. Dallam, 500 pounds for a journcy to Annapolis. if neccssary to see the Governor,” and. in
1708, “Mr. Seager 30 pounds for putting up a hitching post.” Tobacco was the money of early Miryland
and is today Southern Maryland’s money crop. )

Constant effort was made to improve the Church and yard. We read such items as an order for “an
iron dipper, chain and lock for the spring,” and “an upping block” in 1725. presumablv to assist ladies into
their carriages. There were frequent orders to England, such as one in 1734 for “1 purple velvet cushion
with gold fringe, I large prayer book, 1 new surplice for a man of middlc stature, and 1 decent stone font.”
The work of the church was very important in every freeman’s life.

Should not all Marylanders be proud of this part of their heritage and put forth their utmost efforts to
maintain ir?
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Surveyed larch 1923

to the south side of a sycamore tree thence South 63° West 3 and 6/100
perches to a post on the south edge or side of a large Chestnut trec

thence South 79° 50" East 26 and 32/1G0 perches to a stone thence con

. aerde

tinue with said Chaneys land and with a straight line to the place

of beginning Containing 66 and 1/2 acres of land more or less

John Shepherad

Surveyor.
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DUSCRIPTION OF A SURVIY OF TIZ LANDS OF-8.)O0RRIS SuUITH.
Description of a survey of the lads of alxorris Smith said lands

being a part of the lands of which the late Bavid Smith of Calvert

t
i
;

County died seized and possessed situate lying and being near .Dunkirk
in the 3d.District of 8alvert County Maryland.

Beginning for the survey of said land at a peg in the County road

leading from Ferry Landing to Dunkirk and opposite the dividing line

between these lands and the lards or John Chaney and run with aaid
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County road North 79” 3C East 17 and 6/10 perches thence Xorth 86° 30

w

East 16 and 2/10 perches thence North 52° East 117 and 1/4 perches

to a pegz in said road thence leave said road and run with the lands

of F.0.Smith North 8° 30" Zast 28 and 4/10 pefches to a post thence
Korth 13° 25 Weat 4 and 32/100 perches to a dead chestnut trec a

corner boundary of the Cemetery thence with the Cemetery Nogth_3§° _

— -«

ke
road thence with the same South 2* 30 East 13 and 4/10 perbhes to a E
peg in the road leading to the dwelling of the late David Smith --
thence with sald road North 89° 45 West 34 and 44/100 perches to a
peg thence North 76° West 8 and 96/100 percﬁes to a post at the turn
of said road thence North 6° 45" West 20 and 45/100 perches to the
middle of a gate post thence leave said road and run with a line of
fencing South 85° 45 West 21 and 76/100 perches to a maple tre> mark
-ed 2 blazes and 6 notches thence North 84° 30 West 23 perches to a

post thence Horth 86°West 13 and 56/100 pérches to a black oak tree

marked as aforesaid thence South 16° 15 East 5 and anfe~— " ot
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ALL SAINTS' CHURCH

All Saints’ Church, serving the upper County, was established in 1692
or ~ 1d donated by Thomas Hilleary, carved out of a tract called Kemp’s
De..ce. The present church is the result of several rebuildings, notably

those of 1774 and 1857.
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